
From: Hunsberger, Allen R
To: Dietrich, Tai L
Subject: RE: EA Requested ASAP: Calavo Park Subcontractor Substitution
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2026 3:18:32 PM
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Approved.
 
Allen Hunsberger, Director
Pronouns: he/him/his
Dept. of Purchasing and Contracting
5560 Overland Ave., Suite 270, San Diego, CA 92123
C: (858) 243-1601

 

 
 
 
From: Dietrich, Tai L <Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2026 3:17 PM
To: Bulante, Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Markley, Jerod
<Jerod.Markley@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Hunsberger, Allen R <Allen.Hunsberger@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Lawson,
Jennifer <Jennifer.Lawson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Hemmens, Jason <Jason.Hemmens@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Mayorga, Marvin <Marvin.Mayorga@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: EA Requested ASAP: Calavo Park Subcontractor Substitution
Importance: High

 
Good afternoon, everyone,
 
Thank you all for your quick review of the 3/4 BL AUTHORIZE SUBCONTRACTOR FOR THE CALAVO PARK
PROJECT.
 
Please see the BL linked below and provide your electronic approval by replying “APPROVED” to this
email.

 260225 Calavo Park subk subst BL.docx
 
To meet the late docket deadline, we are requesting your EA sign off as soon as possible.
 
Thank you! Your assistance is greatly appreciated!
 

Tai Dietrich, MA (she/her)

mailto:Allen.Hunsberger@sdcounty.ca.gov
mailto:Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov
https://sdcountycagov.sharepoint.com/:w:/r/sites/LUEG/blworking/_layouts/15/Doc.aspx?sourcedoc=%7BBAC1E8C3-B792-41B6-9576-388F9F48A307%7D&file=260225%20Calavo%20Park%20subk%20subst%20BL.docx&wdLOR=cAC8CCABE-6D42-4F0C-882A-CFC6BC5CC9BC&nav=eyJjIjo4Mjk4MTU4ODd9&action=default&mobileredirect=true
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From: Hemmens, Jason
To: Markley, Jerod; Dietrich, Tai L; Bulante, Rizalie; Hunsberger, Allen R; Lawson, Jennifer
Cc: Mayorga, Marvin
Subject: RE: EA Requested ASAP: Calavo Park Subcontractor Substitution
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2026 3:35:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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approved
 
From: Markley, Jerod <Jerod.Markley@sdcounty.ca.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2026 3:27 PM
To: Dietrich, Tai L <Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bulante, Rizalie <Rizalie.Bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Hunsberger, Allen R <Allen.Hunsberger@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Lawson, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Lawson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Hemmens, Jason <Jason.Hemmens@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Cc: Mayorga, Marvin <Marvin.Mayorga@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: EA Requested ASAP: Calavo Park Subcontractor Substitution

 
APPROVED
 
Best,
Jerod

 
Jerod Markley, Supervising Deputy Counsel
Office of County Counsel
1600 Pacific Highway, Room 355 (MS A-12)
San Diego, CA 92101
E-Mail: jerod.markley@sdcounty.ca.gov
Phone: (619) 405-0276

In the office Wednesday.  Teleworking Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain information protected by the attorney-client privilege, the attorney work product doctrine or
other applicable privileges or confidentiality laws or regulations. If you are not an intended recipient, you may not review,
use, copy, disclose or distribute this message or any of the information contained in this message to anyone. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of this message and any

attachments. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege.

 
 
 
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

CAO Group Analyst
Land Use & Environment Group – Executive Office
C: 619-693-0820 | MS: A-6
Tai.Dietrich@sdcounty.ca.gov
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From: Lawson, Jennifer
To: Dietrich, Tai L; Bulante, Rizalie; Markley, Jerod; Hunsberger, Allen R; Hemmens, Jason
Cc: Mayorga, Marvin
Subject: RE: EA Requested ASAP: Calavo Park Subcontractor Substitution
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2026 3:56:49 PM
Attachments: image002.png
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Approved
 
 
Jennifer Lawson
Chief Operations Officer
Land Use & Environment Group Executive Office
 
 
 
 
 
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
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From: Bulante, Rizalie
To: Dietrich, Tai L; Markley, Jerod; Hunsberger, Allen R; Lawson, Jennifer; Hemmens, Jason
Cc: Mayorga, Marvin
Subject: RE: EA Requested ASAP: Calavo Park Subcontractor Substitution
Date: Thursday, February 26, 2026 3:53:41 PM
Attachments: image003.png
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Approved.
 
Thanks,
 
Rizalie Bulante, Financial Policy & Planning Officer
County of San Diego - Office of Financial Planning
Email:  rizalie.bulante@sdcounty.ca.gov
Teams Phone: 619-531-5172
Cellphone:  858-790-4988

 
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
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